

# **EMPLOYEE ACCESS**

# THE BASICS FOR NEW HIRES

# **NWRDC Business Support Team**

Hours 8:00 – 5:00 Website: http://www.nwrdc.net Phone (425) 349-6560 FAX (425) 349-6686 Email: <u>nwrdcfiscalsupport@nwrdc.net</u>

TERMS OF USE: The information contained herein is licensed, trade-secret and proprietary and may not be used, disclosed or reproduced without permission of the licensing authorities, WSIPC and/or Skyward, Inc. As a condition of use, the User agrees to protect and keep the information from disclosure or falling into the public domain. The failure to comply with this agreement may result in the immediate termination of the User's right to access the information.

#### Published by Northwest Regional Data Center 2121 W. Casino Road Everett, WA 98204

All rights reserved. Reproduction of any part of this manual, in any medium without written permission of Northwest Regional Data Center is prohibited.

This edition is printed in the United States of America and the contents are subject to change without notice. Skyward ® is the registered trademark for Skyward, Inc. located in Stevens Point, Wisconsin.

# **Table of Contents**

Sign Into Skyward Web1
Getting Started
What You Have Access To7
Employee Information:7
Demographic:7
Personnel:7
Calendar:8
Accounts Payable Payments:8
Employee Online Forms:
Payroll Information:9
Check History:9
Check Estimator:
Calendar Year-To-Date:
Fiscal Year-To-Date:
Direct Deposit Information:
W2 Information:
W4 Information:

# Sign Into Skyward Web

S K Y W A R D
Login ID: Password: Sign In Forgot your Login/Password? 05.13.06.00.06-10.2
Login Area: All Areas

#### Go to Employee Access:

Employee Access is an application that has several functions and variations a district could utilize. Your district may not be using all of the functions shown here. The Employee Access tabs that you see in this document will probably differ from those you see on your screen.

The purpose of this handout is to give new hires an overview of the two most commonly used parts of Employee Access, **Employee Information** and **Time Off** and the sub options within each.

SKYWAI	R D'		Scho	ol District			
Home	-	Employee Information	Time Off	FastTrack Open Positions	Employee Review	Expense Reimbursement	Online Open Enrollment
	C	Employ	ee Ac	cess			

## Before we begin.....

#### Tips to remember:

- On any screen listing several summary lines (Browse Screen) you can expand the summary line to show more detail by clicking the small arrow on the far left of each line.
- On any screen listing several summary lines (Browse Screen) you can sort the data displayed by clicking the heading area above a column. The entire screen will resort by the column you click on.
- You can change the number of records displayed on a browse screen by adjusting the "Records Displayed" at the bottom left of the screen.
- You can Chart, Export to Excel, or create a Printer Friendly display with a click of an icon.

How to **Expand** a summary line:

SKYWAR		School D	istrict			
- Home ·	Information     Off     Open Positions     Review     Reimbursement     Open Enrollment       Calendar YTD                 Calendar YTD                 Gross     Net Wages               2013     24,967.19     18,573.23           2012     59,832.56     45,864.19           2011     59,625.21     46,142.80           2010     56,359.27     43,353.12					
	Calendar Y	TD 😭				
Views Ca	alendar YTD			•	Filters: *Skyward	Default 💌
Year						
2013	24,967.19	18,573.23				
▶ 2012	59,832.56	45,864.19				
<u>2011</u>	59,625.21	46,142.80				
▶ 2010	56,359.27	43,353.12				
▶ 2009	19,703.98	15,220.61				

SKYWAR		Schoo	ol District			
- Home -	Employee Information	Time Off	FastTrack Open Positions	Employee Review	Expense Reimbursement	Online Open Enrollment
	Calendar Y	TD 😭				
Views: Ca	alendar YTD			•	Filters: *Skyward	Default 💌
Year 🔻	Gross Wages	An	Net nount			
▶ 2013	24,967.19	18,57	73.23			
▶ 2012	59,832.56	45,86	54.19			
<u>2011</u>	59,625.21	46,14	12.80			
Exr	d All Collapse A	ll Modify	<sup>,</sup> Details (displaying	g 4 of 4) View	w Printable Details	
■ Tax	able Wage Infor	mation				
▶ Pay	ys					
► De	ductions					
► Bei	nefits					
▶ 2010	56,359.27	43,35	53.12			
▶ 2009	19,703.98	15,22	20.61			

Original Order is by Year

SK	NWRDC School District											
ŀ	lome	Ŧ	Employee Information	Time Off		astTrack n Positions						
	<ul> <li>✓ ■ Calendar YTD ☆</li> </ul>											
Vi	ews: C	ale	endar YTD									
Ye	ar 🔻		Gross Wages	A	Net mount							
Þ	<u>2013</u>		34,370.58	24,3	50.49							
►	2012		83,731.08	61,4	57.01							
Þ	2011		79,847.82	58,9	91.80							
₽	2010		79,517.00	58,7	19.15							
Þ	2009		74,350.33	55,3	03.22							
₽	2008		18,925.83	13,6	89.11							

• Click on the column heading Net Amount and the table is resorted by Net Amount. **Re-Sorted by Net Amount** 

SK	NWRDC School District										
н	ome	Ŧ	Employee Information	Time Off		stTrack Positions					
		С	alendar Y	TD 😭		1					
Vie	ws: C	ale	endar YTD								
Yea	r		Gross Wages	Amo	Net ount 🔺						
	<u>2008</u>		18,925.83	13,6	89.11						
Þ	2013		34,370.58	24,3	50.49						
×.	2009		74,350.33	55,3	03.22						
۱.	2010		79,517.00	58,7	19.15						
Þ	2011		79,847.82	58,9	91.80						
•	2012		83,731.08	61,4	57.01						

How to change the number of records displayed on a browse screen:

The default number of records displayed is 20

Employee Info	Т	Profes	sional Development	
Address		Views:	General 💌 <u>Filters:</u> *Skyward	Default 💌
		Туре 🔻	Institution	Description
Personnel Info		Degree	WSU	Bachelor of Art
Lane/Step History		Degree	CITY UNIV	Masters
Prof Development		Credit	wwu	THEORY IN ED
Assignments		Credit	WWU	SUPERVSN IN
Certifications		Credit	wwu	SEM IN PUBLIC
Payroll		Credit	WWU	SCHOOL PERS
Checks	Ξ	Credit	WWU	SCHOOL LAW
Check Estimator		Credit	WWU	PROFSNL ISSU
Calendar YTD		Credit	WWU	PLAN FOR CUR
Fiscal YTD		Credit	WWU	FIELD EXP: AD
		Credit	WWU	FIELD EXP: AD
History Report		Credit	WWU	FIELD EXP: AD
Direct Deposit		Credit	WWU	EDUCTNL LDRS
W2 Information		Crodit	34/34/11	DEVELOD CTAR
W4 Information	1	20	▼ ₩ ◀ ▶ ₩ 20 records d	in the second
Time Off Status		20	▼ ₩ 4 ▶ ₩ 20 records d	lisplayed

# Use the pull down menu to change the number of records displayed

Employee Info	T	Profes	sional Development				
Address		Views: General 💌 Filters: *Skyward Default					
Personnel		Туре 🔻	Institution	Descripti			
Personnel Info		Degree	WSU	Bachelo			
Lane/Step History		Degree	CITY UNIV	Masters			
Prof Development		Credit	wwu	THEORY			
Assignments		Credit	WWU	SUPERV			
Certifications		Credit	WWU	SEM IN			
Payroll	E	н	Credit	WWU	SCHOOL		
			Credit	WWU	SCHOOL		
Check Estimator		Credit	WWU	PROFSN			
Calendar YTD		Credit	WWU	PLAN FO			
Fiscal YTD		Credit	WWU	FIELD E			
		Credit	WWU	FIELD E			
History Report		Credit	WWU	FIELD E			
Direct Deposit		Credit	WWU	EDUCTN			
W2 Information W4 Information		Cradit	uturi				
Time Off Status		20	💽 📢 🌢 🖬 20 records o	displayed			
Insurance		10 20					
	-	50					
Group: BEA		100					
AP Payments		500					
Food Service		1000 2000					

**WARNING:** The higher the number of records displayed, the longer it will take the system to refresh the browse screen. For 50-100 records it will take seconds, 1000-2000 records will take minutes. Depending on the size of your district it could take up to 5 minutes to refresh the screen at 2000 records.

# How to Graph, Export to Excel, or Print the data on a browse screen:

At the upper right of every browse screen there are 3 tool icons that will Graph, Export to Excel, or Print the data on the screen in that order

Employee Info	Profes	sional Developm	ent					
Address	Views:	General Filters: *	Skyward Default 💌					1
Personnel	Type 💌	Institution	Description	Started	Completed	Attempted	Earned	
Personnel Info	Degree	wsu	Bachelor of Arts		12/17/1988	0.0000	0.0000	L.
Lane/Step History	Degree	CITY UNIV	Masters		03/15/1997	0.0000	0.0000	
Prof Development	Credit	WWU	THEORY IN EDUC ADMIN		12/15/2006	4.0000	4.0000	
Assignments	Credit	WWU	SUPERVSN IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS		08/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000	
Certifications	Credit	WWU	SEM IN PUBLIC SCHOOL FINANCE		08/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000	
Payroll	Credit	WWU	SCHOOL PERSONNEL ADMIN		06/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000	



	🚽 🗉 🗸 (		browse - Microsoft Exe	el			
F	File Ho	me Insert Page Layout Formu	las Data Review View A	crobat			∧ (?) — ₽
Pa	ste 🛷	Arial $\cdot$ 10 $\cdot$ $A^*$ $A^*$ <b>B</b> $I$ $U$ $I$ $\cdot$	Image: Second secon	<ul> <li>Conditional Fe</li> <li>Format as Table</li> <li>Cell Styles *</li> </ul>	le ▼ 📑 Pele iiii Form	te • 🛃 • nat • 📿 •	Sort & Find & Filter * Select *
Clip	board 🕞	Font 🕞	Alignment 🕞 Number	5 Styles	Cells	;	Editing
	G21						
	A	В	С	D	E	F	G
1	Туре	Institution	Description	Started	Completed	Attempted	Earned
2	Degree	WSU	Bachelor of Arts		12/17/1988	6 0	0
3	Degree	CITY UNIV	Masters		03/15/1997	' C	0
4	Credit	WWU	THEORY IN EDUC ADMIN		12/15/2006	5 4	4
5	Credit	WWU	SUPERVSN IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS		08/15/2007	4	4
6	Credit	WWU	SEM IN PUBLIC SCHOOL FINANCE		08/15/2007	4	4
7	Credit	WWU	SCHOOL PERSONNEL ADMIN		06/15/2007	4	4
8	Credit	WWU	SCHOOL LAW		08/15/2007	4	4

Print Brov	vse Data										
Print T	his Screer	n									
Page Tit	le: Professi	onal Grov	vth								
Type I	nstitution	Descript	tion	Started	Completed	Attempted	Earn	ed			
Hide H		Hide				Hide	Hide				
Туре	Institutio	n	Des	cription				Started	Completed	Attempted	Earned
Degree	WSU		Bach	nelor of A	rts				12/17/1988	0.0000	0.0000
Degree	CITY UNIV		Mast	ters					03/15/1997	0.0000	0.0000
Credit	WWU		THE	ORY IN E	DUC ADMIN				12/15/2006	4.0000	4.0000
Credit	WWU		SUP	ERVSN IN	PUBLIC SCH	IOOLS			08/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000
Credit WWU SEM IN PUBLIC SCHOOL FINANCE									08/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000
Credit	WWU		SCH	OOL PERS	SONNEL ADM	IN			06/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000
Cradit	100001		COL						00/15/2007	4 0000	4 0000

# **Getting Started**

From your Home Screen Menu select Employee Access

Under Employee Access there are two tabs to view your individual information

- Employee Information
- Time Off



The Employee Information tab: Employee Information has 2 sub Tabs.

- Employee Information
- Payroll



The Time Off tab: Time Off has 2 sub options

- My Status
- My Requests



Employee Access Basics August 2013

# What You Have Access To

## **Employee Information:**

Employee Information has up to 4 sub options



Personal Information: Has two sub options. Demographic & Personnel

#### **Demographic:**

- Employee Info: Displays your Name, Phone, Race & Ethnicity information
- Address: Displays your Primary and Mailing address

#### Personnel:

- Personnel Info: Displays your Employee Type, Hire Date, Start Date, Building Location, Check Location, State ID
- Lane/Step History: Displays the history of your Placement, Effective Date, Lane/Step, Credits
- Professional Development: Displays your Degree/Credit information including Institution, Description, Start/Completed Dates, Credits Attempted/Earned

Profess	rofessional Development									
Views: General · Filters: *Skyward Default ·										
Туре 🔫	Institution	Description	Started	Completed	Attempted	Earned				
Degree	WSU	Bachelor of Arts		12/17/1988	0.0000	0.0000				
Degree	CITY UNIV	Masters		03/15/1997	0.0000	0.0000				
Credit	wwu	THEORY IN EDUC ADMIN		12/15/2006	4.0000	4.0000				
Credit	WWU	SUPERVSN IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS		08/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000				
Credit	wwu	SEM IN PUBLIC SCHOOL FINANCE		08/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000				
Credit	wwu	SCHOOL PERSONNEL ADMIN		06/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000				
Credit	WWU	SCHOOL LAW		08/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000				
Credit	wwu	PROFSNL ISSUES IN COUNSELINC		08/15/2004	2.0000	2.0000				
Credit	wwu	PLAN FOR CURR ADMIN		03/15/2008	4.0000	4.0000				
Credit	WWU	FIELD EXP: ADMIN PRINCIPAL		12/15/2007	4.0000	4.0000				

• Assignments: Per Assignment Year Displays your Position Type, Assignment, Group, Building

Assignments							
Assignment Information Assignment Year: 2012-2013							
Views: General 💌 <u>Filters:</u> *Skyward Default 💌							
Position 🔺	Position A Assignment Group Building						
CERTIFICATED	TEACHER	BASE	WEST VIEW				
CERTIFICATED	TEACHER	EXTENDED DAYS	WEST VIEW				
CERTIFICATED	TEACHER	PLC DAYS	WEST VIEW				
CERTIFICATED	TEACHER	PROF RESPONSIBILITY					
▶ CERTIFICATED	TEACHER	SUPPL	WEST VIEW				

 Certifications: Displays your Certification Type, Certification #, Endorsement, Eligibility, Scope, State, Issue/Expiration Dates, Institution



# Calendar:

• The Calendar will display District Information, Events, and your Time Off Requests by Date

# Accounts Payable Payments:

- Displays your Expense Reimbursements by date including Check Number and Check
   amount
- Displays of Checks and Invoices information is also available

# **Employee Online Forms**:

# Payroll Information: Employee Information tab:

SKY	WARD' NWRDC School District					
Ho	me Employee Time FastTrack Information Off Open Position	 ount ster	Budget Management	Purchasing	Employee Review	Rei
	▼ Employee Information	<b>- P</b>	ayroll			
	Personal Information	Ch	neck History		4	
	Calendar	Ch	neck Estimator			
	Modify HR Calendar Events	Ca	alendar Year-to-[	Date	4	<b>h</b>
	Accounts Payable Payments	Fis	scal Year-to-Date	е		
	Online Forms	Di	rect Deposit Info	rmation	4	
	1	W:	2 Information			
		W	4 Information		4	٥

# Payroll has 7 sub options

- Payroll	
Check History	
Check Estimator	
Calendar Year-to-Date	
Fiscal Year-to-Date	
Direct Deposit Information	
W2 Information	
W4 Information	

# **Check History:**

- Displays your Payroll information by pay date including Check Date, Check Number, Gross Wages, Net Amount
- Displays of Checks and YTD Amounts are also available

		RDC Scho	ol District						Account	Preference	s Exit ?
-	Ý W A R D <sup>*</sup> Iome - Emplo		FastTrack Open Positions	Account Master I	Budget Management	Purchasing	Employee Review	Expense Reimbursement	Online Open Enrollment		
	Check	History 😭							😭 Favorites 🔻 怕 N	lew Window 🖷	My Print Que
Vie	ews: Check Dat	e Seq - Chec	k Detail Infor	mation		•	Filters: *Sky	ward Default 💌	7	u 🖲 💩	Show
	Check Date 🔻	Check	Gross Wages	Net Amount							Show
Þ	03/31/2011	900009663	6,277.86	4,621.16	R						Check with YTD Amts
Þ.	02/28/2011	900009269	6,552.48	4,871.20	R						
۱.	01/31/2011	900008872	6,415.66	4,785.02	R						
Þ.	12/30/2010	900008483	6,165.52	4,514.72	R						
F.	11/30/2010	900008073	8,438.00	6,234.88	R						
Þ.	10/29/2010	900007664	6,201.50	4,539.07	R						
Þ.	09/30/2010	900007282	8,523.50	6,146.55	R						
×.	08/31/2010	900006933	5,912.89	4,400.17	R						
F	07/29/2010	900006588	6,667.22	4,934.50	R						
Þ	06/30/2010	900006226	6,719.68	4,998.04	R						
Þ	05/28/2010	900005835	6,308.84	4,687.22	R						
Þ	04/30/2010	900005449	5,961.50	4,427.79	R						1
Þ	03/31/2010	900005075	5,985.84	4,444.84	R						
Þ	02/26/2010	900004717	5,961.50	4,428.29	ર					-	
Þ	01/29/2010	900004365	6,671.01	4,963.08	R					-	
Þ	12/30/2009	900004016	5,985.84	4,463.88	R						
F	11/30/2009	900003664	8,234.51	6,113.11	R						ļ

## **Check Estimator:**

- This option allows you to estimate what your pay would be if you were to change any of the factors that determine your Gross & Net Pay. This **WILL NOT** change your actual payroll information; it is only a simulation of how changes would affect your pay
- Items that you may adjust include Marital Status, Exemptions, Base Contract/Additional Pays, Deductions, Benefits
- Based on the scenario you set up the system will generate a simulated payroll stub

	Check Estimator - Adjust Deductions and Benefits
NWRDC School District Hame - Employee Time FastTrack Account Budget Purchasing Employee Expen Hame - Information Of Open Pesitions Master Management Purchasing Review Reinburs	Account Peeler Check Estimator: Adjust Deductions/Benefits for each Pay for Case Conine Conin
▲ ■ ► Check Estimator ☆	All Parontes * Stew Windo     BASE     Pay Description     Rate Factor/Hours
Check Estimator: Select Pays, Adjust Rates, and Factors for *** Altering this information will only affect your estimated check. *** *** It will not affect your actual check or W4 Information ***	Codimue BASE 5013.06 1 Deductions Select Description Amount [2] BERADUS-FULL \$ 77.30 [7] DENTAL-CERT \$ 105.40
Tax Information * Tax State: VAA * Tax State: VAA * Federal Exemptions:   * Federal Exemptions:  * State Exemptions:   * State Marcial Status: Marcined  * State Exemptions:	If         DDNTAL-Cert         \$         0.00         If         PICA = 62000%         TABLE           If         Fed Inc Tax         TABLE         If         HCA - 62000%         \$         65.17           If         FICA = 62000%         TABLE         If         HCA - 6200%         \$         65.17           If         FICA = 6200%         TABLE         If         HCA Sept. Only         \$         65.17           If         LTOLIFE - CERT         \$         0.00         If         LTOLIFE - CERTS         \$         15.10           If         Medicare - 1.4300%         TABLE         If         Medicare - 1.430%         TABLE           If         REGENERMEDP125         \$         316.60         If         Medicare - 1.430%         TABLE
System Maximums	Image: TRS Plan 3         4 99.05         Image: TRS Plan 3         SICK COMP ABSEN         %         0.4000           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 353.65           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 353.65           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100           Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 0.00         Image: TRS Plan 3         \$ 100
Process Options Prot. Employee Information Prot. Employee Social Social Social Mumber Select Pays	F     Workers' Comp      2.01     EXTRAHRS     Pry Decorption Rate Factor/Hours     EXTRAHRS     A4 56 225
Select         Pay Description         Rate         PactorHourn           IF         Assessed Cored         \$ 107.32         1           IF         Central Rate         \$ 5246.23         1           IF         DMAACDMENT         \$ 107.00         1           IF         Extra Hours         \$ 49.06.00         1           IF         Little Hours         \$ 49.06.00         1           IF         Long Control         \$ 1         \$ 107.00           IF         Contextury         \$ 155.28         1           IF         RESPONSIBILITY         \$ 748.70         1           IF         State Struture         \$ 0.00         0	Deductions         Amount         Benefits         Amount           IF         Fed Inc Tax         TABLE         Select         Description         Amount           IF         Fed Inc Tax         TABLE         IF         FICA - 6.2000%         TABLE           IF         Medicare - 1.4500%         TABLE         IF         Medicare - 1.4500%         TABLE           IF         Medicare - 1.4500%         TABLE         IF         TRS Plan 3         \$ 499.05           IF         Workers' Comp         1.24         IF         Workers' Comp         2.81

Estimated Check Informati	on for '				
*** This is not an	actual check.	This is only an estimate	d check		
Estimated Check Information	on	Estimated Tax I	nformation		
Gross Pay: 6,653.97 Net Pay: 4,280.59		Tax State: WA Federal Marital Status: Single State Marital Status: Single Federal Exemptions: 1 State Exemptions: 1			
Estimated Gross Wage Info					
	Federal	State FICA	Medicare		
Gross Pay: Minus Tax Sheltered Deductions: Plus Taxable Benefits: Gross:	6,653.97 815.74 0.00 5,838.23	0.00 316.69 0.00 0.00	316.69		
Estimated Pay Information					
Description	Rate	Factor/Hours	Amount		
EASE EXTRA/HRS * PLC DAYS PROF RESP * Day Maximum Reached	5,013.08 44.56 167.09 471.25	1.00 22.50 1.00 Totals	5,013.08 1,002.60 167.04 471.25 6,653.97		
<b>Estimated Deduction Inform</b>	mation	Estimated Benef	it Information		
Description Amount	Tax Sheltered Fed St F/M	Description	Taxable Amount Fed St F/M		
BEEA DUES-FULL         78.30           DENTAL -Cart         0.00           Fad Inc Tax         993.20           FICA         322.91           LTD/LIFE - CERT         0.00           Madicare         91.89           REGENC HIOP-125         316.69           TRS Flan 3         409.05           VISION - CERTS         0.00           Workars' Comp         1.34           Totals         2,373.38	х х х	DENTAL - CERT FICA HCA - Oct-Aug HCA Sept. Only LTD/LIFE-CERTS Medicare REGENC HIOP-125 SICK COMP ABSEN TRS Plan 3 Unemploymant 00 VISION CERTS Workers' Comp	106.40 392.91 65.17 65.17 91.89 687.06 20.05 535.65 0.00 19.75 2.81 2,001.96		

# Calendar Year-To-Date:

- For each Calendar Year will display your total YTD Gross Wages, YTD Net Amount
- Displays of the detailed information for the selected Calendar Year is also available

SKYWAR	NWRDC School District								
Home	Home - Employee Information			astTrack n Position:					
	<ul> <li>▲ ■ ▶ Calendar YTD </li> </ul>								
Views: C	Views: Calendar YTD								
Year 🔻	Gross Wages	Net Amount							
▶ <u>2013</u>	34,370.58	24,3	50.49						
▶ 2012	83,731.08	61,4	57.01						
▶ 2011	79,847.82	58,9	91.80						
▶ 2010	79,517.00	58,7	19.15						
▶ 2009	74,350.33	55,3	03.22						
▶ 2008	18,925.83	13,6	89.11						

# Fiscal Year-To-Date:

- For each Fiscal Year will display your total YTD Gross Wages, YTD Net Amount
- Displays of the detailed information for the selected Fiscal Year is also available

NWRDC School District									
	Employee Tin								
Fis	■ Fiscal YTD ☆								
Views: FTD A	Views: FTD Adjusted (FTD Paid + FTD Pay								
Year 🔻	Gross Wages								
• <u>2012-2013</u>	62,152.34	44,609.16							
2011-2012	83,475.08	61,521.63							
<ul><li>2011-2012</li><li>2010-2011</li></ul>	83,475.08 79,192.74								
	-	58,072.66							
▶ 2010-2011	79,192.74	58,072.66 59,688.92							

# **Direct Deposit Information:**

• Displays Bank & Account information for where funds are Directly Deposited for you

# W2 Information:

- For each Calendar Year will display Federal Wages, Federal Tax, Social Security Wages, Social Security Tax, Medicare Wages, Medicare Tax, State Information
- A printable W2 Information Statement for a selected year is also available

KYWARD"	NWRDC So	chool Distri	ict				
		me FastTr Mf Open Po		Duugoi		ng Employee Review	Re
■ W2 Information							
Views: W2 In:	formation 💌	Filters: *Skyw	ard Default	•			
r∕ear ▼	Federal Wages	Federal Tax	Social Security Wages	Social Security Tax	Medicare Wages	Medicare Tax	
2012	76,128.29	8,933.07	82,408.15	3,461.16	82,408.15	1,194.90	WA
2011	72,563.25	8,075.81	78,551.82	3,299.16	78,551.82	1,139.01	WA
<u>2010</u>	72,911.29	7,152.13	78,875.00	4,890.25	78,875.00	1,143.68	WA
Expand All	Collapse All \	/iew Printable D	etails				
🔻 Wage a	nd Tax Amount	ŝ					
	Federal Wages: 7	2,911.29	Federal Tax:	7,152.13			
	Security Wages: 7		cial Security Tax:				
	edicare Wages: 7 Wages 1(WA):	,	Medicare Tax: State Tax 1(WA):	1,143.68			
	e Wages 2( ):		State Tax 2( ):				
2009	68,369.14	6,440.81	73,945.36	4,584.62	73,945.36	1,072.19	14/4

# **W4 Information:**

- Displays your current W4 information including Tax State, Federal Marital Status, State Marital Status, Federal & State Allowances
- Your W4 information may also be printed

SKYWARD. NWR	DC Schoo	ol District						
Home - Employ		FastTrack Open Positions	Account Master	Budget Management	Purcha			
■ W4 Information								
Views: W4 Informat	ion 💌 Filter	s: *Skyward De	fault 💌					
Tax Federal Marital State A Status	State Marital Status		Fed	ieral State Allowances				
WA Married	Married		7 1101711	0 0	_			
W4 Information - W4 Information W4 Information W4 Information	apreview.wa-k on for AIMEE / Federal Mari State Mari Federal Al	12.net/scripts/cgii Adams Tax State: WA Ital Status: Mar	p.exe/WServ	ice=wnw583270/e	2			
				۹ 100% م				

# Time Off:

The Time Off Tab has 2 sub options

SKY	NWRDC School District								
Ho	Home - Employee Time True FastTrack Information Off Time Open Positions								
	- Tim	e Off							
V	My S My R	tatus equests							

# My Status:

- Displays Time Off Code, Allocated hours, Used hours, Remaining hours, Available hours, Unpaid hours for the Time Off Codes assigned to you
- Will also display and adjust for Approved & Waiting hours if Time Off Requests and Approvals is being used

NWRDC School District										
Home - Employee Information	Time True Off Time					xpense bursement	Online Open Enrollm	ent		
My Time Off Status 🏫										
Views: General 💌 Filters: *Skyward Default 💌										
Time Off Code 🔺	Prior Year Remaining	Allocated	Used	Remaining	Approved	Waiting	Available	Unpaid		
Personal Leave - only		12h 00m	12h 00m	0h 00m			0h 00m			
Personal Leave - Sick L		6h 00m		6h 00m			6h 00m			
Sick Leave		174h 00m	92h 45m	81h 15m			81h 15m			
Vacation		60h 00m		60h 00m			60h 00m			

	15. Dayward	Default 💌							
īme Off Code 🔺	Prior Year Remaining	Allocated	Used	Remaining	Approved	Wa	iiting Av	ailable	Unpai
Personal Leave - only		12h 00m	12h 00m	0h 00m			0	h 00m	
Personal Leave - Sick L		6h 00m		6h 00m			6	h 00m	
Sick Leave		174h 00m	92h 45m	81h 15m			81	h 15m	
▼ Time Off	Transactions	(up to today's d	late) Print Tin						
		g Requests availa							
Date		Description/Reas	'			Used	Remaining	Unpaid	A
		SICK LEAVE / SIC		~		h 00m	81h 15m	onpara	~
03/11	/2013 Mon	SICK LEAVE / SIC	K LEAVE		6	h 00m	87h 15m		
01/14	/2013 Mon	SICK LEAVE / SIC	K LEAVE		6	h 00m	93h 15m		
11/19	/2012 Mon	SICK LEAVE / SIC	K LEAVE		6	h 00m	99h 15m		
		SICK LEAVE / SIC				h 00m	105h 15m		
		Auto Accrual / Lea			54h 00m		108h 15m		
		Moved from P / Le			18h 00m		54h 15m		
		SICK LEAVE / SIC			-	h 00m h 00m	36h 15m 36h 15m		
05/31		Comp Time / Comp SICK LEAVE / SIC			-	n uum h 00m	36n 15m 42h 15m		
05/1/									

# My Requests:

- Displays a history of your Time Off Requests, both Time Off that has been approved or taken, and Requested Time Off. Details can be displayed by clicking the arrow to the left of each summary line
- This is also where you enter Time Off Requests by clicking the Add button. The upper part of the screen will display a summary of your Time Off balances, the lower part of the screen is where you enter a new Time Off Request

NWRDC School District													
Н	ome - Employee Information		True Time C	FastT )pen Po	rack ositions	Purchasii	ng Employee Review R	Expense eimbursement	Online Open Enrollment				
< 🗹 hew Window 🦏 My Print Queue													
Views: General 💌 Filters: *Skyward Default 🔍 🍸 🛄 🗐 💩 🗛													
	Date 🔻	Time	Amount	Туре	Status	Year	Time Off Code	Reason	De	scription	Α		Edit
Þ	05/13/2013 Mon	8:00 am	6h 00m	Used	Approved	Current	Sick Leave	SICK LEAVE	SI	CK LEAVE		*	Delete
Þ	03/11/2013 Mon	8:00 am	6h 00m	Used	Approved	Current	Sick Leave	SICK LEAVE	SI	CK LEAVE			Clone
Þ	01/14/2013 Mon	8:00 am	6h 00m	Used	Approved	Current	Sick Leave	SICK LEAVE	SI	CK LEAVE			Attach
F	11/19/2012 Mon	8:00 am	6h 00m	Used	Approved	Current	Sick Leave	SICK LEAVE	SI	CK LEAVE			
Þ	11/16/2012 Fri	8:00 am	6h 00m	Used	Approved	Current	Personal Leave - only	PERSONAL	pe	ersonal			
	11/15/2012 Thu	8:00 pm	2h 00m	Head	Approved	Current	Dersonal Leave only			Iconal			

Add	<b>1</b>
Remaining Time Off	
Future     Future     Future     Future       Time Off Code     Remaining     Approved     Waiting     Available     Remaining     Waiting     Available       Personal Leave - only     0h 00m     0h 00m     0h 00m     0h 00m       Personal Leave - Sick Leave     6h 00m     6h 00m     6h 00m       Sick Leave     81h 15m     81h 15m     81h 15m       Vacation     60h 00m     60h 00m     60h 00m	
Time Off Request	Save
* Time Off Code: Vacation - Hours Vacati	Back
* Reason: VACATION (JUNE)	
Description: VACATION (JUNE)	
Maximum characters: 200, Remaining characters: 200	
Type: Single Day	
C Date Range	
* Start Date: 06/05/2013 📖 Wednesday	
Hours: 8 hours 00 rminutes	
Start Time: 08:00 AM	
Select additional employees to notify when this request is submitted and approved/denied	
Select Employee(s):	
Asterisk (*) denotes a required field	